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Mr. Stephen Dembek, Project Manager PECO ENERGY
Project Directorate 1-2 HJ Ryan
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
Subject: Non-Proprictary Version of GE Report NEDC-322165P, Rev, 2

Dear Mr. Dembeck.

Per your request, GE Nuclear Encrgy has prepared a non-proprictary version of the report,
"End-of-Cycle Recirculation Pump Trip Analysis for Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station Units 2
and 3", NEDO-32165P, June, 1994, Rev. 2

Attached to this letter are two copies of NEDO-32165 for submittal to the public document room.

Sincerely,

G. V. Kumar, Project Manager
PECO ENERGY Power Rerate Project
M/C 462 Tel (408)925-6661
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